



Pend Oreille County Radio Group Meeting Minutes
 March 16, 2024, 10:00 AM, South Pend Oreille Fire and Rescue

www.pocrg.org
<http://bit.ly/POCRG>

1. Call to order

Shannon W6SPY, President, called the meeting to order at 10:00. Invocation, followed by The Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Attendance Sign-In

Mar 15, 2024 Meeting 27 signed in out of 50 members plus 8 Guests (2 joined)

Arthur WSA508	James KJ7OTF	Pat KK7KPB	<u>GUESTS</u>
Cameron KK7GUQ	Jeff KG7ROW	Richard KI7LFB	<i>Don K7DEP</i>
Dale W KD7BMJ	Jennie KE2CEI	Sandy KB5OZY	<i>Kathy KD7YOL</i>
Dale J WRUL750	Jim N1REZ	Saundra KK7DBD	<i>John N7BHP</i>
Dave WRXT261	John KB7FDQ	Shannon W6SPY	<i>Michael N7CCD</i>
Dennis KJ7KMZ	Ken KD6NNJ	Terry KF7YKK	<i>Don K</i>
Dylan KK7BVX	Kevin WRZR465	Will WW7WIL	<i>Sherri K</i>
Ernie KK7PLN	Lance WRXT298		<i>Brad KG7NMW</i>
Gary KK7HEI	Lilyne KJ7YMP		<i>Butch L</i>
Jack KJ7YMO	Pam WSAQ755		

3. Approval of minutes from last meeting

Jennie read the minutes and they were approved and are posted on the website

4. Financial Report Treasurer February Meeting to March Meeting

February 17 '24 Balance	\$2,453.39	= \$105 cash + \$2,348.39 Bank Balance
INCOME		
\$312.00		Donations
\$120.00		2024 Dues <i>new members joined</i>
\$60.00		2024 Dues
\$156.00		Name Tags 12 paid @ \$13
Total IN	\$648.00	
EXPENSES		
-\$41.09		<i>Breakfast supplies plates, coffee, napkins...</i>
-\$206.78		<i>16 Name Tags @ \$12 + Tax</i>
-\$56.00		<i>4x14=56 HH meeting space</i>
-\$60.00		<i>Gun Show booth registration</i>
-\$726.46		<i>Kenwood TKR-750-1 VHF Repeater</i>
-\$53.83		<i>500 Business cards</i>
Total OUT	-\$1,144.16	
March 16 '24 Balance	\$1,957.23	= \$105 cash + \$1,852.23 Bank Balance

5. **Membership Report** - Dale W. KD7BMJ
New members since February Meeting
Bob Cattadoris, James & Char McDonald WSAV357, Jeff Higdon KG7ROW,
John Schelling KK7RWT/ WASW409, Marc Davis WSBC803
6. **Vice President Report** - Jack D. KJ7YMO
 - a) If you have questions ask
7. **Trustee Report** - Pat M. KK7KPB
 - a) Repeater dropping out
 - b) survey sites for North repeater
8. **Committee Lead Updates Community/Cert, ARES, SAR**
 - a) **ARES - Pat**, All members need to refile applications for ARES
 - b) **SAR - John**
 - c) **CERT - Jim J**, CERT meeting March 26th, 7pm,
 - d) Club to pay for CERT - Tabled
9. **Old Business**
 - a) Kalispel Tribe Grant Application
 - b) Business Cards
 - c) Northern Repeater site - Geoff
 - d) EOC Radio station
 - e) Volunteers to operate each EOC on callout
 - f) Raffles
10. **New Business**
 - a) Handheld Radios Cost + 20% to the club
11. **Discussion/For the Good of the Club**
 - a) Cameron CERT
 - b) ARES test net mon 7:30 channel 59 KJEP Bonner County ARES
 - c) Local fire season
 - d) April meeting moved to April 27th
 - e) Dylan Channel 3 Project
 - f) Wbrsg.org
 - g) Name tags
12. **Training - Pat**
How to program your radio

Meeting Adjourned at 11:06pm

Next meeting April 27th, 2024

JEZ